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Meyers, Robert (COE) - |
From: Meyers, Robert (COE) ) :
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 5:25 PM IMG O’*—‘ - I E§

To: Owens, Debra (LDO) / /?/

Subject: RE: Opinion on Travel

Ms. Owens,

This is to confirm the fact that we had a conversation and | advised you that the County's Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics
Ordinance does not prohibit the Gerontological-Economic Research Organization (GERO) to pay travel and reasonable travel-
related expenses for your trip to Switzerland due to the fact that GERO is not a county vendor.

If you have any questions concerning the above, feel free to contact me at your convenience.
Sincerely,

Robert Meyers

----- Original Message-----

From: Owens, Debra (LDQ)

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 4:41 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Opinion on Travel

Rabert Meyers

Just foliowing up on our phone conversation on Thursday, September 9 confirming that your office saw no confiicts
regarding my trip sponsored by the Gerontological-Economic Research Organization (GERQ) of Switzerland. You further
stated you wouid put the same in writing reflecting that opinion. | wanted to make sure | received written approval prior
to my travel which takes place Friday, September 17th.

Please let me know if | can expect the written opinion before Friday. | can be reached at the number listed below.

Debra D. Owens

Director

Miami Dade County Legislative Delegation
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 108

Miami, FL 33128

305-375-4088

305-375-4151 fax




